

December 13, 2020

Dear Residents & Families,

Good afternoon from The Villas, we hope you are doing well today. Earlier last week we administered testing for the entire community that included both residents and staff. Today we received results for everyone and I regret to inform you that we do have another confirmed case of COVID in the community, this time with one of our residents.

What I can tell you today is that this resident resides in our independent population of the community. Out of both respect and sensitivity to privacy I am not at liberty to disclose the identity of the resident however we need everyone to be aware and be extremely careful about being in proximity to one another. Right now, more than ever, we are advising that residents do not come out of their apartment unless it is for a critical need. The best thing you can do is be extra sensitive to hygiene, wear a mask and avoid contact with one another as much as possible.

The biggest difference we have in this instance versus previous confirmed cases is that this is the first time we have had a confirmed COVID case on our campus which puts us on extra high alert. It is critically important that everyone exercise caution and report to us right away if they are experiencing anything adverse with their health. We will work tirelessly to keep this contained and you can expect that we will be administering an additional round of testing later this week. I will keep you informed as to when we will be completing another round of testing.

In the meantime, I can tell you that the confirmed resident is doing okay and is only experiencing some minor symptoms but we will be closely monitoring them in the coming days and beyond. We thank you for your time on this, please be well and stay safe.

Respectfully.

Grayson Tynes
Executive Director